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From: Ehasz, Krista (Highmark Health) <Krista.Ehasz@highmark.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 4:13 PM 
To: Salmon-Gordon, Shelleisha <Shelleisha.Salmon-Gordon@albanycountyny.gov>; Ball, Michael (Highmark Health) 
<Michael.Ball@highmarkhealth.org> 
Cc: Luke, Benjamin <Benjamin.Luke@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Albany County Department of Health - 2024 NDPP Extension Request

Hi Shelleisha,  

Thank you for the project update and explanation of your extension request. 
While we understand the difficulties that projects have encountered due to COVID and other issues, it is still unusual for 
a project to end two full years after the proposed end date. Due to this, we are approving your request for extension, 
but would not be able to grant any additional extensions beyond December of 2024. I will update your reports in our 
grant portal accordingly.   

Thanks, 
Krista 

From: Salmon-Gordon, Shelleisha <Shelleisha.Salmon-Gordon@albanycountyny.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: Ehasz, Krista (Highmark Health) <Krista.Ehasz@highmark.com>; Ball, Michael (Highmark Health) 
<michael.ball@highmarkhealth.org> 
Cc: Luke, Benjamin <Benjamin.Luke@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Albany County Department of Health - 2024 NDPP Extension Request 
Importance: High 

WARNING: This email originated from an external source and could contain harmful links or attachments. 
Use extreme caution. Report this to phishing@highmark.com if you suspect this is a harmful email.

The Albany County Department of Health is requesting an extension for the National Diabetes Prevention Program as we 
continue our efforts to build the program in Albany County.   

Our successes to date include: 
 The training and certification of 3 internal staff to be NDPP lifestyle coaches (we also anticipate training 

additional internal staff) 
 The recent finalization of contracts with 3 vendors who will provide NDPP classes 



3

The contract execution process contributed significant delay to the rolling out of the program.  We continue to work 
with and support vendors to promote and establish the programs.  We therefore request an approval for extension 
through December 31, 2024. 

Let me know if you require additional information to supplement this request.  
Kindest regards, 

Shelleisha Salmon-Gordon, MPH
Program Director of Chronic Disease Prevention and Management
Albany County Department of Health
175 Green Street
Albany, New York 12202
PHONE: (518) 447 -4675
EMAIL: Shelleisha.Salmon-Gordon@albanycountyny.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the 
sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This 
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be 
enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify 
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.  

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and 
confidential information including personal information protected by 
federal and/or state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the 
addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or 
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message. Highmark Health is a 
Pennsylvania nonprofit corporation. This communication may come from 
Highmark Health or one of its subsidiaries or affiliated businesses.


